
From: 임지영
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2010 5:11 AM
To: pctesttcb@pctestlab.com
Subject: RE: Questions Regarding FCC ID: BEJGT350

Dear PCTEST
Please find the revised files and replies are embeded below your questions.
Should you have any questions, please let me know.

Thank you & Best Regards,
HCT CO.,LTD
Ms. Ji-Young Lim(Sales Team)

--- Discretion policies for e-mail message ---

In case you are an unintended recipient of this email message, be aware this message may contain confidential and classified information that is critical for conducting businesses.

If this message and its attachment files are not directed to you, you are not authorized to reveal, use, publish, distribute, copy or trust this message or attachment without intended recipient's authorization.

In case you received this message by chance or in error, please return by forwarding the message and its attachments to the sender.

HCT does not recognize liability for any error, omission, corruption or virus in the contents of this message or any attachment that occur as a result of e-mail transmission.

----- Original Message -----

From: PCTEST TCB/CB
To: HCT - SunHee Kim
Sent: Friday, February 12, 2010 10:27 PM
Subject: Questions Regarding FCC ID: BEJGT350

To: Ms. Sun-Hee Kim / HCT
From: Mr. Mark Czumak / PCTEST TCB

RE: FCC ID: BEJGT350

Applicant: LG Electronics USA

Correspondence Reference Number: BEJ100158

Confirmation Number: 1Y1002090158-60
Date of Original Email: February 11, 2010

Subject: Request for additional information

In regards to your recent TCB application referenced above, we kindly request that you provide the following additional information.

1. There is a 3.8 GHz VCO shown in PMB6272 of the GT-350 Block Diagram that cannot be found in the supplied schematic diagrams. Please reconcile.

→ The 3.8GHz VCO is used in the PMB6272 only. Therefore, we don't need to indicate the VCO in the schematic diagram.

2. There is reference to WCDMA capability in the EUT on page 84 of the GT-350 Users Guide. Please verify that the EUT does not possess this capability.

→ I confirm the EUT doesn't support WCDMA capability.

3. The measured dipole validation number for 1900 MHz Brain in the SAR report in the table on page 21 does not correspond to the number provided in the plot on page 32. Please rectify.

4. The Body SAR table in section 13 of the SAR report lists the GSM 850 (4TX) slide down position SAR as 0.113 W/kg but the corresponding plot on page 44 is 0.115 W/kg. Please address.

→ Please find the attachment.(GT350_Part2(SAR) Test Report_updated.pdf)

5. On page 1 of the Bluetooth report the maximum RF output power is listed as 3.63 dBm but the table provided on page 7 and the corresponding plot lists the value as 3.62 dBm. Please address.

6. On page 14 of the Bluetooth report, the 20 dB bandwidth for the 8DPSK high channel is listed as 1248 kHz but this value does not match the value on the corresponding plot on

page 18. Please address.

→ Please find the attachment.(GT350_BT Test Report_Rev.1.pdf)

The item indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application.

Sincerely,

Mark Czumak
Certification Engineer

PCTEST Engineering Laboratory, Inc.
6660-B Dobbin Road
Columbia, MD 21045
410-290-6652
410-290-6654 (Fax)
mczumak@pctestlab.com

This communication and its attachments contain information from PCTEST Engineering Laboratory, Inc., and is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient (s) named above. It may contain information that is confidential and/or legally privileged. Any unauthorized use that may compromise that confidentiality via distribution or disclosure is prohibited. Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this communication in error, and delete it from your computer system. Usage of PCTEST email addresses for non-business related activities is strictly prohibited. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachment(s) are free from computer virus or other defect. Thank you.